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From; Hilary Saunders

Sent: 08 February 2017 11:23

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Proposed Airstrip Application South Moor Farm
Attachments: 4thProposed planning conditions.doc

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YOB82 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Louise Gregory

Sent: 08 February 2017 11:12
To: Hilary Saunders; Administrator o
Subject: FW: Proposed Airstrip Application South Moor Farm _' LR RN

Dear Hilary

Please see attached proposed suggested conditions from the applicant, can you confirm that these will be presented
to the committee.

Regards

LOUISE GREGORY
Rural Planning Consultant

Acorus Rural Property Services Ltd
Old Market Office

10 Risbygate Street

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk, IP33 3AA

Disclaimer: Information in this email message and any attachments is confidential. The message Is intended solely for the atfention and use of the named
recipient(s). Copying, retransmission, dissemination and other use of, or faking of any action in reliance upon, this information is prohibited. Unless explicitly
stated otherwise, the contents of this email and attachments are subject to contract and intellectual property laws; any views or opinions offered in the
message may be personal and shall not create a binding legal contract or other commitment en the part of Acorus Rural Property Services Limited.
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South Moor Farm — Air Strip

Proposed planning conditions 2016.

1. Use only for the operation of light private aircraft. (Under 2000 kg.)

2. No, circuit training flights, parachuting, or Aerobatic flights.

3. No Glider towing by powered aircraft except after an emergency landing.

4. No more than 20 aircraft movements on any one day, with a movement
representing a take-off or a landing.

5. No more than 500 {flights in any one year.

6. No landing or taking off of aircrafi at the site prior to 7.00 am or after sunset on any
day (excepting emergencies).

7. No taking off until 30 minutes after sunrise. (To preserve Nightjar.)
8. No landing after 30 minutes to sunset. (To preserve Nightjar.)

9. The operator to maintain a record of all aircraft movements and, on request, make
such records available to the North York Moors Planning Authority.

10. The provision of signage on the Bridleway that crosses the end of the site,
warning users of those that flying may be taking place.
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